
From: Joan Ryan [alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2018 14:35
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell (Case Ref: JR14051)
Hi Lorraine

We have sent your most recent letter to the council in addition to all the other information you have provided.

We will contact you as soon as we receive a reply.
 
Kind regards,

Alev, on behalf of Joan Ryan MP
Labour Member of Parliament for Enfield North

t: 0208 804 4543 (Enfield North) t: 0207 219 2442 (Westminster)
e: joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk w: www.joanryan.org.uk

Westminster Office:
House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA
T: 0207 219 2442

Constituency Office:
542 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5ST
T: 0208 804 4543

________________________________________
From: Lorraine Cordell 
Sent: 7 December 2018 13:39
To: CAZIMOGLU, Alev 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Alev Cazimoglu

I know you said to me today on the phone that you would get back to me if you heard anything from Enfield
Council.

But this can not be allowed to carry on, this is making my son's health worse with what is going on and him
being in that flat, the banging does not stop even people I am I getting to stay with my son don't want to be
there due to how bad it is it does not stop.

Enfield Council is now making my son stay in a flat living in hell, they know the issues why have they not just
moved him out of there?

How long is it going to take with letters going backwards and forwards with no end to it? All awhile my son is
suffering badly and it is impacting on his health how far is Enfield Council going to let this go?

Enfield Council has not once asked my son's side to this they only go with what is being said about my son is
this right? This are always 2 sides to anything so why is Enfield Council only taking ne side to all of this and not
once hearing our side?

Enfield Council has had long enough to move my son why have they not.

I need help to deal with this and I cant wait months for anything t be done, and that is not saying you are not
doing your best as I know you are it seems Enfield Council are the ones holding this up and really for what
reason, is it so they can make my son suffer more?

Regards

Lorraine
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